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McIlheran, Adam S - DNR

From: McIlheran, Adam S - DNR
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 2:33 PM
To: kcrowe@setenv.com
Cc: Darcy Gravelle
Subject: NAR Pending Additional Data, Former Garbo Motors, Racine, WI

Keaton, 
 
We reviewed the Garbo Motors request. Please collect one more round of groundwater samples from the two 
monitoring wells for VOC analysis and submit the sampling results lab report when it is available. If the results are similar 
or less for the compounds detected in the first round we will be able to concur that NAR is appropriate and provide a 
concurrence letter.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Adam 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Adam McIlheran 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Southeast Region, Milwaukee Service Center 
1027 West St. Paul Avenue 
Milwaukee, WI 53233 
Phone: (414) 207-2179 
Adam.McIlheran@wisconsin.gov  
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